‘ Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
., OMB N0.2120-0020
US.D n MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION Exp: 5/31/2018
of T}'anm?o; - A'rf P I t P " A I. For FAA Use Only
Federal Aviation ( | rame, owerp an ’ rope er, or pp Iance)
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructionsg
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each such violation
(49 U.S.C. §46301(a)).

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aircraft USA N28026 80-30979
Make Model Series
Bellanca 17-30A
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Andrew Peters Address 3030 Norris Ave. NW
2. Owner City Annandale State MN
Zip 55302-3250 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D D AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
D E POWERPLANT Continental 10-520-K 557463
’:l |:| PROPELLER
Type
D l____l APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

Name — Ronald Redmond ~ _— . |x]u.s. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address 18368 Naples St NW Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Elk River State MN Certificated Repair Station 3374420

Zip 55330 Country _ USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel per D Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
14 CFR Part 43 App. B f W
M £ 11/05/2020

7. Approval for Return To Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [#] APPROVED REJECTED
FAA Flt. Standards ; i Persons Appoved by Canadian
BY Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Depanmerﬂpé Tran:port
: . . . . Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization i Y

Certificate or Designation No. Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
3374420 %MFQ/‘/L@’)J 11/05/2020

FAA Form 337 (10-06) Page 1




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(/f more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N28026 11/06/2020

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Per STC SE09356SC, removed the oil screen assembly and installed a Stratus Tool Technolegies, LLC Model C6LC-S spin-on oil filter
adapter, in accordance with Stratus Tool Technologies, LLC Instaliation Instructions dated April 06, 2017, or later FAA approved
revisions. '

A minimum of 3/8-inch clearance must be maintained between the oil filter and adjacent components. Make sure that adequate
clearance exists on all sides of the filter to allow for the engine's movement in its mounts so that no interference occurs with controls,
cables, wires, or other items. If the oil filter adapter is loosened or removed from the engine for any reason, it must be reinstalled using
new gaskets, tightened in accordance with the installation instructions, and properly safety-wired.

END

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached
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Q

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11:30:2007

Etecironic Tiacking Numbei

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS" Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civit penally for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
] USA N28026 80-30979
1. Aircraft Make Madel Series
Bellanca 17-30A
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Peters, Andrew Address 3030 Norris Ave NW
2. Owner oty  Annandale stae MN
Zip 55302 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Maodel Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
] [] |POWERPLANT]
D D PROPELLER
Type
I:] D APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

NorthPoint Aviation

Name

U. 8. Certificated Mechanic L Manufacturer

aadress 16384 Airport Road, Suite 8

Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.

Gty Brainerd

state _ MN X | Certificated Repair Station

Zip 56401 Country USA

6DVR982C

Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unil(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

[]

Signature/Date of Authorized Individua)

o e
s

March 1, 2019 “Sféve Benson

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Approved D Rejected

FAA Fit. Standards

Inspector
BY 2

: s A by C i
Maintenance Organization PRSOMSAIIRICN by CERatian

Manufacturer Departiment of Transport

FAA Designee X

Other (Specify)

Repair Station Inspection Authorization

Certificate or
Designation No.

6DVR982C

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

March 1, 2019 St/eve Benson

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required. attach additional sheels. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

USA N28026 03/01/2019

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

GTN-650 was installed per original STC# SA02019SE-D and instalfation manual PN 190-01007-A3 Rev. 12 dated
07/31/2018. GTX-345 was installed per original STC# SAG1714W1 and installation manual PN 190-00734-10 Rev. 11
dated 01/29/19. GTN-650 located in center radio stack. GTN-650 was installed as #1 Nav/Com/GPS system and
displayed on a existing KI-206. GTX-345 was installed in center radio stack and interfaced with the GTN-650 for
position. Installation was performed following manufacture installation instructions and pertinent chapters of AC 43.13
1B & 2B. Weight and balance was revised and log book entries were made. Pilot manuals, AFMS, and ICA were
provided.

GTN-650 AFMS PN 190-01007-A2 Rev. 8 dated 08/23/2018 and ICA PN 190-01007-A1 Rev. 11 dated 07/31/2018
GTX-345 AFMS PN 190-00734-15 Rev. 3 dated 11/30/17 ICA PN 190-00734-11 Rev. 6 dated 12/2017 Section 4

Ground tests and flight tests confirmed normal operations and accuracy requirements stated in AC 20-138B Chapter 8
for IFR flight.

Maximum continuous load does not exceed 80% of electrical capacity.

The install ADS-B out system has been shown to meet the equipment performance requirements of 14 CFR 91.227

[:] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




FAA AIRCRAFT RECISTR
‘CAMERA NO. /N DATE:

s

: 04-R0058
- INSTRUCTIONS —Print or type. Do not write in’ shaded aceas; these

2 mé‘fof-FA@uge*cn?:_SuBmit original ‘only to°an"authorized FAA
-

1f-additional red,‘,us’g'an‘atmchmt‘.‘:nt,""
.3 S Vlor Vilas |

2. AIRGRAFT BUILDER'S NAME ¢ make ) -

-N28026 BelTanca~—"*

“80-30979" ‘
UMBER OF ENGINES 1 . ER BUN 3 10. PROPELLER MODEL . 11. AIRCRAFT IS, £
ZOpes o T ey _ ""D3A34C401° T [XEERAXY R | Twror
P APPUCATION. 15 HEREBY: MAOE :FOR: { Cherk -applicable ftems B il T SRR I SO g

‘A | [-X-]sTANDARD ‘ARWORTHINESS CERT.( liiditaie Citegary) ] R No T 1rasrort] - [Guner | Taaltoon
B| | [SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Check appropriate itens) i

2 LUMITED . % ks
-

DESCRIPTION

I. AIRCRAFT.

CLASS'I
CLAsSs it

o ER AGRICULTURE & PEST CONTROL [2] [rerac surveriG| 3 | Eg,"“-is"im;
T dcate Spees BN |FOREST (Wt tie conseriation) | 5| |pamoling | 6| |wearner controd]

OTHER { Specify )
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT | 2 [ Jamateus sunr ’ 3 j J'Exmsm_o&
EXPERIMENTAL ( Indicute operiationfs)  f—t-—i
10 be condicred) RACING - [5] Jerew aaming ]6 ] Tt surver
N _{-~{TOSHOW. COMPUANCE WITH FAR . - -

5 PROVISIONAL { Inditate clars) -

N e b ) B K REPAIRS, -ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE. OR STORAGE
SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT { Lnddicrte - -
speradion 10 be condincted then complete EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER
i’[‘i‘r‘;f ‘Z’r 7 VILas applicable on CPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAY, CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT
. 4 DELIVERING OR EXPORT ] 5 | [PropuCTION FUIGHT TESTING
€ 16 [MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE [ CorcE “bpropriaic Restricted Operation und Standard or Limited a5 applicable sbore)
A. REGISTERED OWNER ( As shoun on Certificate of Aircraft Registration ) . IF DEALER, CHECK HERE ~—p ' X
NAME ADDRESS
Bellanca Aircraft Corporation . 1P.0. Box 69 Alexandria, MN 56308
B. AIRCRAFY CERTIFICATION BASIS ( Check applicable blocks and cimplete jtems as indicated) ~ .
AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEEL 7 Grre AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES ( Check 11 all applicable AD's complsed with sl give
wnd Rerisem Nojoii - pm e mpiin o i Rl lutest ADNoj.:"
M AI8CE‘Revi$idn. 6 jaeiaites™ - o g
AIRCRAFT USTING { Giie puge Nofs).) . g . = -« | SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTWICATE ¢ List runtber of each STC incorpor.sted )
P _ et aNARD DT —o—- - -STC. SAB47SH

C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS

I, CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

COMPLIANCE WITH

X rar 91,173 . 6:12 or reweurd N/A

D. t;ﬁ}lFIcAT[QN'—jl;héréb:f certify that | am the owrnier” (or His dgent) of the aircrft” described above, that the aircraft is ;cgis(cred with the
Federal .Aviation Administration in accordance with-Section-501. the Federal- Aviation Act of-1958, and-applicable Federal Aviation Regula-
tions; and that the aircraft has been inspected and i3 airworthy and eligible for the airworthiness certificate requested. - .

CHECK IF RECORDS N TOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS— Enfer far. ined wirerdftonly: , EXPERIMENTAL ONLY — Enter honrs floien since luait certifivate isued

118 {OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

'DATE OF APPLICATION B NAME AND TITLE ( Print or type) |

T T T ISIGNATURE 4
1-8-80 Albert E. Trone'/ Quality Control Mar. %{Lﬁ L7850 8
A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED .ABOVE.MAS BEEN.INSPECTED AND FOUND.AIRWORTHY BY: [ Complete this section only if FAR 21.183 (d) applies)
FAR PART 121 OR 127 CERTIFICATE HOLDER (Girr ’ ] Iczumrlc,nsn MECHANIC (Gire l B ' ERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION /Giir Certificate

(o
Certificate No, j Certificate Ny Ne.} ‘

AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER ( Gire Nopee of Firm) _ ot Eoomis e i

VERIFICATION

iV. INSPECTION
! -AGENCY

(Check ALL applicable blacks) d that the Gireraft described in Saction | or VIl meets therequirements for: (] The certification
requested, or Amendment or modificati i t-airworthiness-certificate. Inspection for a special flight permit-under
Section VIl'vas condugtdd by: \[] FAA Inspsctol te holder under [] FAR 65, [} FAR 121 or 127, or [ FAR 145,

DATE - |PlTRICTOmmICE” . - | DESIGNEE'S SIGNATURE AND MO,

EQE’NTATIVE
CERTIFICATION

-[Fan inspecToR's sionaTuRe

v
REPR

1-18-80  |AGL-EMDO-46
FAA Form 81308 (7-70)

‘-




S omevmey

A bt e e Y

FAAA

AFT REGISTRY

c
CAHERA KO, IN DATE:

APPROVED PRDDUCHDN lNSPECﬂON S\'STEM o

V1. PRODUCTION |

‘| & GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED- FOR OPERATING NEEDS:

..DESCRIPTION.OF AIRCRAFT— | ...

REGISTERED OWNER

C. CREW REQUIRED TO CPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT

T Jruor: | Jcoenor . [ [navicator- [ omer rspeif)

D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS 'AS-FOLLOWS:

VII. SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT PURPOSES OTHER THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

F. CERTIF!CATION-——I Hereby’ cetify th

cgistered owner (o } nt
with the Federal Aviation Admxms(ratmn in accordance with: §gctlon 501 of Lhc Fedml Avmuon Act of 1958 and applxczble Federal Aviationf.
Regulations; and that-the aircraft has- becn mspecmd'and‘ls auwon.hy for-the' fl -

DOCUMENTATION

Vil AIRWORTHINESS
{FAA vsa only)

A. Op e i

9

91.31 as Applicable —

-} G. Statement of Conformity, FAA Form 317 ( Attach when required)

. Current Operating Limitations AHached .

H léore.gn Airworthiness.. Cerificotion for Import Aircraft ( Astach u'/)en
required) .. .

. Data, Drawings, Photographs, etc. ( Attach uhen rrqmnd)

. Current Welght and Balance Information ‘Availdble in Aircraft

-.I. Previous Airworthiness Cerfificate Issued.in Accordance v'viih

FAR ©_Ucar (Original attiched )

. Major Repair ond Alteration, FAA 337 [ Attach when required)

. This Inspection Recorded in- Aircraft Records -~ oo ..

-J. Current’ Airworthiness. Certificate Issued in Accordance with

<% US. Government Printing Offica 1978—776.3441203

ikl OT -l 8‘3‘(—3) ! 3 ,:{C.;p) attached )

O .




N UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
LB DE#ARTMENT OF TRANSP’ORTATION—FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATIQN

e

. STANDARD AIB\‘I‘OBT IHESS CERTIFIOATE:
ﬂiTlDNh,ITY AND 2. MANUF‘\CTURER Htg‘ 1 AIRCRAFT SERIAL 4, CATEGDRY
ﬂEG!STR!ﬂDN MARKS \’ ‘7% MUMBER -~ b & i

128026 | B ‘Tanc&?d’rcraft Corp

sUY HORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSURNCE, }

This airwarthizess cemﬁmos/ is ,;swed pursva d 953 cnd cemﬁe; ﬂm, as of th

date of issuonce, the oircraft and conform to the type certificatn - =

: therefor, to be in conditi S:Cnr safe ope, q requirements of the oppli \!

¥ comprehensive and datail {aifWorthiness 153170 - 8 vention on International-Ci
s R

Aviotion, except-as net
Exceptions:

55N - 3 :
& TERMS AND CONDITIONS e U
\\ =Ted, revoked 'M /dm- I :r:g estoblished by the Adminiswrotor

Unless sooner s
this airworthiness nmrum- u:\-‘ﬁﬂ'-‘,- &z long © \r
performed in gorordance with Baris-21, 43, ond 91 oc‘lhe Federa) Av.@ {quiations, o3 n:!propna!e, ond the
_ _gircroft is registered in the |\-.-dl‘§|mu . \ .

VIQAYE OF ISSUANCE ' FAA REl YSENYA Y, \ DESIGNATION NUMBER
1-18-80 A'lbert s=Tron DMIR-GL-16
‘Any alieraiton, r!prndumon or m.me of this certificote may be punishable by a fine not exceeding 31,000, or’im-

prisanment not exceeding 3 or both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORD-,
ANCE WITH APPUCABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS. . -

EAA Form 8100-2 -6 FORMERLY FAA FORM 1352




FAA AIRCRAFT

REGISTR

‘DATE

L

CAMERA RO.




FAA AIRCM?! RECISTRY

CAMERA Wo. [\/DAT!- 9527'5" 3

pig
I

pe—

i
&

ncv;m. |OF TRANSPORTATION . ©
FEDERAL A.—<[1ON- ADMINISTRATION . _
MAJOR REPAIR AND - Al.TERAT'ON

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Applmnu)

Form Ap; /
Mﬂ wedn I‘w 04-R060.1-

4/ %ﬁ/ FOR FAA _USE ONLY:

°"T‘EGE’-§E5@‘-

INSTRUCTIONS: Print ot type all :nmes. See FAR 43 9. PAR 43 Apptndlx B, and AC 43 91 (or subsequent revision (hué;f)\
for instructions and dispositian of this form. (

e MODEL ]
H— . Bellanca : 17-308 - \
. " SERIAL{NO. ] = _|NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK T~
: 80-30979° N28026
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ) § ADDRESS {As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER '
) Bellanca Aircraft COrpnration ‘| P.0. Box 69 Alexandria, MM 56308
Flll FAA USE OIL! ¢ g .
< o, oa g
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE o . mooa " SERIAL NO. | (P—— ::;:
AIRFRAME Wmm(‘:duaibodi;li!-nr'l-‘ 0w - : X
POWERPLANT =
PROPELLER
TYPE =S
APPLANGE e - - Z -

6. 1DNFOIIITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

K B. KIND OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

* - {U.8, CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

beélauca Afrcraft Corpor&;ton 5 e e AT
P.0. Box 69 . - o u _
Alexandria, m saaos ek SR ll x:::_:’,‘" STATION MMF-3413 -

attachments hereto ha q
and that the information furnished herein is' true and ‘correct to the' best of my knowledge.

D. I certify that the repair snd/ot altemnon mde w the nnnh) ndennﬁed rm

have been meade in with the-

item 4 above and described on‘th: reverse or
Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviacion Reguhuons N

7:-\‘5\; C »:..,_»

“[DATE \ SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
- BN \
/1y &0 e QM
7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE
Pursuant to the suthori ven ons specified belo ¢he unit identified in item 4 was ins ed in thé manner prescribed by
the Administrator of th:y ledenlpﬂsnmn Ad) tel and. ‘:s x‘] APPROVED [JREJ : 3
3 2 ‘ i - OTHER (Speci
FAA T, STANDARDS MANUFACTURER . . INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION )
BY § CANADIAN - DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE - / REPAIR * STAmN OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
-] - loF amcearr
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIHCATE OR. . '|SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO.
yI8/sd 19F-3413 Me@r f“’ f
"EAA Form 337 (7-67) (8320)
A\ 5
x\ %




FAA Ancurt REGISTRY
CAMERA MO, . .3 [VDATE: 9. 27-'83

= ‘f — ol :,
v 7% ) - B A i
‘ NOTiCE .
L Weight and balance or operafmg limitation changes shall be enfered inthe appropriate aircraft record.
An diteration must be compadtible: with a" prewous alferahons fo assure tonfmued confcrm:fy with the
applicable amvodhmess requrrements - . : ;
8. DES(RIFHUN OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (?F more space. is requrred aﬁach oddmonal sheefs identify with air-
. craft nahonahfy and reg;strphon mark and dofe work complefed ) S o
by {»‘.
~Fa 'INSTALLED f“-r'\lﬁ Hﬁgﬂ. DOURS IH ACCORDANCE HITH STLSA%,SB’
"~ WEIGHT - INSTALLAT!M iS IMLUDED IN TUTAL WEIGHT OF AIRCRAFT
}
(\) 0 ADDITIONAI sr&'rs‘ AREATTACHED ’)
- / T L e DS.GRO. 1s7znzo-asus4s/iaos
- & : T ‘—J
’ & %

A

]
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